

# Launcells Parish Council

The next Meeting will be held in the Parish Hall on  
Friday 1<sup>st</sup> September 2017 at 7.30pm

## AGENDA

### 1. Apologies for absence

### 2. Minutes of last meeting

### 3. Matters arising:

- a) **Parish Hall** - Grants for archive room to be submitted  
Possible extension to Car park  
Grant has been received for Hearing Loop System. Installation to be arranged
- b) **Defibrillator** - has been delivered. Arrangements to be made for installation.
- c) **Community Internet Project** -Update
- d) **Red Post**- Planning concerns

### 4. Planning Applications - Comments on these applications submitted between meetings:-

PA17/06092 Construction of a free range poultry house at Treyeo Farm

PA17/05734 Replacement shed. Lay new concrete pad for siting of replacement static caravan at Venn Cottage

PA17/06452 Conversion of redundant barn into single dwelling on land south of Summerleaze

PA17/06786 Outline application for construction of agricultural workers dwelling with all matters reserved (Resubmission of application PA16/05209) on land north of Penleaze.

### 5. Planning Decisions

### 6. Other Planning matters:

Application for prior approval for the change of use of an agricultural building to a dwellinghouse (Class C3) on land opposite Hershams Springs submitted 2015 - Planning permission not required.

Enforcement notice reference alleged creation of a driveway and laying of hard-standing areas on land south of Sunnyside, Red Post

### 7. Finance:

Notice of conclusion of 2016/2017 Audit

Bills for payment:

ESP Training & Consultancy - Defibrillator £927.60

Cornwall Council - repayment of clerk's July salary inc Admin fee £186.01

Cornwall Association of Local Councils - Guides £ 8.74

### 8. Correspondence

Entrances onto A3072 at Barton Gate, Pancrasweek

Local Government Boundary Review of Cornwall Council

### 9. Reports

Bude Community Network Panel meeting 10<sup>th</sup> July

Planning Induction Training 9<sup>th</sup> August in Liskeard

### 10. Any other business:

Footpath maps for Parish News - have paths 7 & 8 been walked by councillors as discussed July 2016?

Concerns over road safety issues at Mapowders Junction

Tracks and gateways near Hobbacott Farm - do they conform to approved plans?

Signed ..... P.E. Brewer ..... (Clerk) 26.08.2017

Date of next meeting: Friday 6<sup>th</sup> October 2017